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September 25, 1967

Mr. Joseph B. Gould
220 Kittredge Building
Denver, Colorado

Dear Mr. Gould:

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, J7.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

We have received completion papers and form C-104, Request for en
Allowsble, for a well located in the northeast quarter of Section 35,
Township 26 North, Range 6 West which is designated as the Joseph B.
Gould, Skelly #2. Our previous rccords on this well show Perry & Faast
Briliing Co. as operator and | presume that you have purchased the well
from them. | am returning form C-104 so that you may complete the form
by indicating change in ownership in the proper blank. Will you please

then return the forms to us?

\ie have also determined that another well previously designated as
#te Porry & Faast Drilling Co., Skeily #1 and located in the northwest
: T section 35 was approved ﬁ}r'UEfmfer to Joseph B. Gould

“arsm 0~ 04 submitted August 18, 1967.
vie do not have a plugging bond with Josep?

We have also discovered
8. Gould as principal and

shere‘ore should not have approved the transfer. | am enclosing
a $10,000 blanket bond form which you should have executed and mailed
so the 071 Conservation Commission, Eox 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico

Uzon receipt of an approval letter from that office we will

crarster on the #2 Skelly wef?]

approve

t{ you have guestions concerning any of the above, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

Cii?él{»/ K?Q22;4M@

Emery-f£. Arnold
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Superyisor, District #3

Ra'ph Trujillo
711 Ccnservation Commission
Sznta Fe, New Mexico
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